Changes to OASIS TC Process

Spring/Summer 2003

[draft 28 April]

1(a) Definitions

· Remove the definition for "Calendar Year"; this is unused. [EG: Unused only if the currently proposed changes are applied...]

· Add a definition for "charter"; this is used in various locations. [EG: yes, because it was introduced as an afterthought after the first version, which did not have it...Perhaps what should be rethought is whether we need to use the word "charter", with the connotation that it is something granted by a higher authority, when the reality is that it's mostly a statement of purpose, and no one grants the charter to the TC in question.]

· Change "OASIS Standard" to "OASIS Open Standard" to properly reflect the name of the organization. [EG: I don't think so. The name of the organization is OASIS; the string "open" was added to the Web address because Oasis was not an available as an address; it was never the intention to call it the "Organization fo the Advancement of Structured Information Standards Open". Show me where else in OASIS documents the string Open appears, other than in the title of the bylaws...Has the Board really voted on the name change to incorporate the string "Open"?]

1(b) Discussion Lists

· This section removed as an optional preliminary step to starting a new TC. This is now a required first step, as explained in the following section.

1(c) TC Formation

· Add a required first step of a public review of the proposal before it is submitted to OASIS for creation of a new TC.  The purpose of this first step is to give the TC proposers feedback on the proposal and so increase the quality of TCs that are formed, identify IPR concerns, etc. [EG: This may be a good idea, but is not tought out enough. And it assumes that just because something is exposed to everybody the result is necessarily better, without spelling out how or why. So me and two buddys want to form a TC for the purpose of developing a shoe measurement system in Japanese. We get zero responses. Does that mean that we can't start it because there was no feedback? You, on the other hand, get 25 companies to propose something related to Web Services. You get 3500 messages, mostly negative. Are you prevented from starting the TC? What are your obligations regarding the comments? How many days to you have to respond to comments? Do you really have to respond to 3500 comments? What about responses to your disposition of comments? Sorry Karl, this is not cooked enough... Oh, and who defines "other interested groups"? And what does "are encouraged" mean? If it means nothing (that is, does not have any teeth,) why waste time designing it?]

· Change requirements for the TC proposal for the purpose of improving the quality of the proposal, better defining scope and deliverables, etc. Clearly defining the scope of the proposed TC is required for IPR reasons. [EG:I have no idea what you mean by that; does the current IPR document in any way refer at any time to the TC proposal process? Where does it say, anywhere, that defining the scope of the TC is needed for IPR reasons? Or are you trying to anticipate a future document that, according to Chis Kurt, has no existence at this point? I'd recommend seriously against that. In particular, I would also strongly recommend to stop using the IPR document as anything other than a very ambiguous one.] Other items are for the purpose of "raising the bar" and improving the quality of TCs that are formed at OASIS [EG: Could you please explain this? Are you asserting that the quality of the TC's being formed at OASIS is bad?].

· The proposal may contain only the required information. This is to prevent the proposal from establishing other rules, especially those that may verge on superceding OASIS policy or attempt to establish new policy. [EG: this is a thin line, and not defined well enough. One would think that anything in the proposal that contradicts Robert's and OASIS' rules is void and null by definition, whether it's caught or not at the time of the proposal (and in fact it may make sense to insert words to that effect in the TC Process document). But what about things that do not contradict Roberts and the Process? By your proposal, TC's with co-chairs could not have been started. As you may remember, I mentioned in the past that co-chairship is not mentioned in Robert's and therefore should not be permitted. This opinion was overruled, obviously, but it would habe been valid by this reasoning, since the current Process asks for the name of the chair of the proposed TC, not the names of the chairs. By your argument, the only required information is that of a chair name, not more than that...So I'm not sure that's what you really want. I am not particularly opposed to this proposal, but I'd recommend that those who really like it should think carefully as to whether they can live with the consequences ;-) ] 

· The proposal for a new TC is split into two parts: the charter, which is permanent, and other information that is only for the purpose of creating the TC. This is to prevent the idea that the proposers have any special status after the TC is announced. [EG: so that you don't  think I'm always against changes, I think this one is good; however, I think that efforts should also be made so that the information contained in the call for TC creation is retained somewhere in the archives.]

· The statement of purpose must include the problem to be solved.[EG: yes] The scope of the new TC must be specific [EG: I'm not sure I understand what this means, nor do I know who will determine whether it is specific enough. You? The Board? OASIS staff? The TAB? The chairs?], and must specify when the TC's work is completed  [EG: And who will verify this?]. An audience for the completed work must be identified [EG: I have no idea what this means, I swear... Do you really mean that the TC must say something like: The output of this TC is aimed at Java developers or at users of Microsoft's Word? Or "The output of this TC is aimed at producers of shoes in Brazil, Argentina and Japan"? I guess that my problem is that I have no idea what the motivation for this "identification" is.  It may be that once I know what the motivation behind is I will go "aha" and agree, but until then, sorry, no, it does not make any sense.]. 

· The TC must be based on a topic rather than on any particular contribution. This is to prevent the OASIS process being used to "ratify" or "rubberstamp" existing work. [EG: yes]

· If the TC is intended to work under an RF IPR mode then specific language may be inserted into the charter. No other language may be used; this is to prevent problems with TCs attempting to set their own IPR policies. [EG: where is this coming from? I know that apparently the Board at some time is supposed to have blessed a given formula, but I could not find the minutes that record this fact.Could you send me a referece to those minutes?  As you know, I have also pushed back in the past the use of the word "third" in "any third party" because it seems to free up members of the TC, as it could be argued that they are not a third party. But what really bugs me with this is that RF is identified as odd-man-out, whereas I think that a TC that intends to work under a RAND IPR mode should be equally constrained by a set language.  There is an infinite number of variations on how RAND is applied, of which OASIS' IPR policy mentions only one ("openly specified)" which is mostly ignored. Could you explain why is RF discriminated against? ]

· Similar work must be identified. This is to help improve the standing of OASIS' work with other organizations. We received a great deal of criticism from other standards developing organizations because our open process allows our members to start a TC on just about any topic, even if that work is being pursued elsewhere. By requiring that similar work be identified we can assure the other SDOs that we are making efforts to prevent duplication. The World Trade Organization, specifically, requires that SDOs take this step before their work can be recognized internationally. [EG: no problem here, in principle, thugh I wonder who will make sure that the relevant work is correctly identified. And what happens if it isn't?  What happens if OASIS gets in touch with the proposers and says "You have not identified XXX as relevant or similar" and they respond "Well, it isn't". Who will resolve the conflict? Oh, and by the way, what does "similar" mean? I would feel much more comfortable with a wording that does not use the word "must". For instance, it would make more sense to me if there is an item in the proposal that simply says "Related work in other TC's or other organizations", without saying that the conveners must fill it up. Let them dare not fill it up if there is indeed related work...]

· The proposal names a "convener" rather than a "chair" so that the chair can be elected at the first meeting. This give the members of the TC more say in how the TC will be run & more power to the members and less to the proposers. [EG: So companies that can afford sending more people to a first F2F can ensure themselves chairship in TC's they disapprove of? So that companies that have nothing to do with the proposers can receive chairship? So that the bargaining chip that co-chairship has become disappears? You know, I think there's a couple of things in the existing process that you really don't want to mess up with without changing the whole infrastructure, and this is one of them. It is impossible to predict accurately what will happen if you deny chairship to TC proposers. You may in fact kill the incentive to form TC's. But if you proceed with this, you will have to think hard and put down very precisely what the duties of the convener are before and during the first meeting, and what the rules that regulate his/her behavior are. Just to be very clear: while the idea of convening a first meeting without a chair is attractive, there are a myriad details that are not being properly thought out. For instace (apart from what I've mentioned above): can candidates for chairmanship be announced before the first meeting? Can anybody be a candidate? Can the convener be a candidate for chair? Or is he/she automatically disqualified? Can the convener nominate someone if there are no nominations? What percentage of those present at the first meeting must vote in favor of a winner? What happens if there is no clear majority (extreme example: three candidates, three different votes)? Does the TC not form then? Does the convener become chair automatically in that case? I think I could think up a couple dozen more, but this is enough for now.]

1(d) First Meeting

People who register to attend the first meeting must attend or will have to re-register to start their probation. This is to prevent people from registering then never showing up, thus disrupting quorum months later.  [EG: I have no idea why this is being brought up at all as an issue; the TC process says very clearly in I(d): "Every Eligible Person present at the first meeting of a TC shall be initially a voting member of the TC." I don't think it can be clearer than that: if you are present at the first meeting, you're a member (and membership attendance rules apply from then on). If you are not present during the first meeting, you are not a member, and who cares whether you registered to the first meeting? You are n-o-t a member. How can anybody disrupt quorum months down the line?]

· The chair is elected at the first meeting (as above). [EG: see my comments above]

1(e) TC Membership

· The primary representative of a company is notified when the company's employee joins a TC. This is so that the company can control their IPR. [EG: Who notifies whom? I'm assuming that by primary representative of a company you mean the person who votes for that company? If so, it should be spelled out, since I don't believe there is a "primary representative" category anywhere. Also, the word "primary" indicates there may be a "secondary" one, which I believe is false. And who is the notifier? The chair(s) of the TC? Is there a way for a chair to get the names of the voting members of the respective companies? And what happens when an employee of a company is also an individual member? (I know of a few, btw, so this is not my imagination). Should the chair first know if the individual is in the TC as an individual or not? And if yes, should the chair still inform the voting member of the company, because otherwise OASIS may be liable? How far should OASIS go in protecting the IPR of its member companies?]

· A person joining a TC must sign a statement accepting OASIS policy. This is to ensure that the OASIS IPR Policy will be followed. [EG: followed by who? How can a person joining a TC, but not representing his/her company, accept OASIS policy on behalf of the company in question? Isn't that something that should be ensured at the moment of joining OASIS, rather than when joining a TC? And most importantly, what does it mean that the IPR Policy will be followed? Who the heck can certify or ensure that such an ambiguous policy is being followed? Does not make sense. I think the best you can expect is what currently exists in the Procedure document: the TC chair certifying that all TC members have been given a copy of the IPR policy at the time of advancement to vote as a Standard. Perhaps (though I'm not sure) one could think of advancing that certification to before going for Standard status, but I'm not sure. Mostly, I think this is the wrong way to proceed. First make sure the IPR policy is clear. Once you have that, have the organizations and individual members renew their membership, if needed. Forget the individual TC members...]

· The person must follow the same attendance rules during probation as other TC members. [EG: You can't! The process is quite clear that probationers' attendance at phone meetings is at the chair's discretion.] This is both to prevent disruption of quorum if a person signs up then never attends [EG: this is really a red herring, if a person signs up but never attends that person IS NOT a member of the TC, period. All you need is for the chairs to read the Process document, and if they don't then no matter what you put there, problems will persist], and to ensure that the person is qualified to vote once he become eligible to do so [EG: Huh? Since when has that become an issue? If this were the reasons for probation then there should be a no voting period at the beginning of a TC's life...And certainly a probationer could not be prevented from attending meetings by the chair, as it is now the case. Please remember, the probation period is not designed to train new TC members, its main goal is to make it hard to stack a TC at critical voting periods]. This also resolves the question of whether a person on probation is allowed to participate or not, and at what level. [EG: there should be no question here: the level of participation of a probation individual is completely at the discretion of the chair; since the chair can determine whether probation individuals can attend or not phone meetings, it follows that the level of participation is also at the discretion of the chair. What they cannot do at any time during probation is to vote. So let me summarize: there is no need whatsoever for this, and in fact it is impossible to put in practice without changing other parts of the process.]

1(f) Termination

· Change the participation requirements for ballots to make them more consistent with meeting attendance. [EG: and why is this necessary? No motivation other than consistency is mentioned here, and yet I cannot see that balloting and attendance are in any way related...]

1(g) Leaves

· Change LOA from once in a calendar year to once in a twelve month period to prevent a person taking a leave in December and the next in January, etc. [EG: I fail to see the motivation for this. So someone wants to take a really long LOA, and you don't want them to do so...because...?]

1(h) Chairs

· Allow co-chairs, and make them equally responsible for the TC, removable separately or jointly.  (Currently more than a third of OASIS TCs have co-chairs; this would normalize the practice.) [EG: You know what I think of this practice, so I won't repeat myself]

· Require that a TC have a chair. [EG: I believe that's covered by Robert's already. Do we really have to do this?]

1(i) Visibility

· Prevent Observers from posting to TC mail lists. A consistent policy is required in order to implement mail lists under the new Kavi collaborative tools. [EG: I would posit that it is much more important to bring Kavi into compliance with the current TC Process than to bring the process in compliance with Kavi. Having Kavi insisting that there can be TC members with no voting rights, and some such things, is, I believe, a serious error. Correct that first, please.]

· Provide for a means to collect public comments, rather than provide for public discussion. (This was the original intent of the comment lists.) [EG: yes, it was, but I must question what is wrong with public discussion...]

1(j) Procedure

· Allow TCs to adopt standing rules, and specify that these must conform to OASIS policy. Standing Rules are already allowed under Robert's Rules, but we have not previously had a way to control what they may say. [EG: And now we have? What has changed? I don't think I understand what you are saying. And exactly why do we have to have control over standing rules?]

1(k) Meetings

· Move content to section "Closing a TC" below. [EG: Why? What about the first sentence of this section?]

1(l) TC Revision

· Define that "clarifiy" means to remove ambiguity or narrow scope. This is required for IPR purposes [Huh? What IPR purposes? Whose IPR purposes?];if a company declares IPR related to a TC based on a specific scope then if the TC expands the scope the company may be put in a difficult position of having to withdraw from the TC [EG: that's the company's decision, let them do whatever it is they need to do; if a TC wants to expand the scope, who are we to tell them they can't? Why is withdrawing from the TC a difficult position? And why would it be necessary? I just don't get it; perhaps we're reading different IPR policies? I'm reading the one posted at the OASIS site, which one are you reading?].

· The clarification requires 2/3 vote (instead of majority) and the TC Administrator must approve the change. [EG: So the TC administrator, who had no say in the original charter now gets to decide whether it's ok to revise it or not? Why:?] This is to make charters harder to revise [EG: This assumes that charter changes are bad. I assume that charter changes, especially based on things the TC now sees that were not clear at the beginning, are good. Prove me wrong...] and to ensure that the revision isn't changed to something not allowed, [EG: Huh? Not allowed by who?]  and so that the TC Admin can publish the charter [EG: The TC Admin can publish the charter without having to put his hand into the sausage making; you make it sound as if the TC Admin really needs this change, and I don't think so. In what way does a 2/3 vote enable the publication of the changes? And why oh why do you want to change it from majority to 2/3?]

[EG: What you want to do is not change the majority to 2/3,but to specify that clarifications that radically change the meaning of the charter must result in the creation of a new TC to replace the current one, because it is only fair to give the membership the opportunity to know that these changes have happened and the opportunity of joining the TC on an equal footing. And yes, this is one of the clear cases where TC Administration can declare (perhaps after consulting with TAB or BoD) that a given clarification has resulted in a radical new meaning...]

1(m) Voting

· Combine 1(n) into this section, as they both deal with voting. [EG: But they are very different aspects of voting! I think this merging is a mistake (though for the sake of  our friendship, which I might be straining to the limits ;)) I will not say it's a critical mistake...]

· Remove difficult and confusing language from the "voting by mail" section; clarify how voting may take place, [EG: I won't comment on this until I see the actual new text...]

1(y) Subcommittees

· New section to define how subcommittees may be formed. Most of this is defined in Robert'sRules, but we need a clear definition in our Process. [EG: I don't think so, I think that at most all you need is a pointer to the text in Robert's; don't try to paraphrase it, bad idea]

1(z) Closing a TC

· Move existing language to its own section.

1(o) Coordination

· Further refinement of the definition of Joint Committees. Previously it was not determinable how a TC would join an existing JC, how many representatives a TC could have on the JC and how many would votes, how a JC is closed, etc. [EG: Huh? I thought it was pretty clear. I'll have to hold judgement until I read your new text]

2. Approval Process

The changes in this section are mostly for the purpose of "raising the bar" to increase the quality of the Standards approved by OASIS.

· TCs must notify the TC Administrator at various stages, must use approved templates, etc.

· Public review must be held for 60 days, rather than 30, to comply with WTO guidelines for approval of standards by international organizations. [EG: Please expand on this. In what way is OASIS beholden to WTO?]

· The submission for a Committee Specification to be considered as an OASIS Standard must include additional information; the purpose of this is to increase the quality of the submission and hence the quality of the resultant Standard.

· A statement regarding the relationship of this work to the work of other organizations. [EG: if any, I assume]

· The three certifications of implementation is replaced by a public interoperability demonstration by three or more member companies; this is a better measure of whether the spec is implementable than a simple statement that a company has implemented the spec. [EG: HUH? What? I'm afraid this is not properly thought out. Please explain how you would ask the DocBook TC to carry out this interoperability demonstration. Or would you kick DocBook out of OASIS? Fine. Now explain to me how you would ask the UBL TC to conduct an interoperability demonstration of their library of components. While it is true that many people are probably dissatisfied with the current vague language regarding certification of implementation, this really does not solve the problem and in fact creates many more problems. Just saying "public interoperability demo" is nowhere enough to satisfy anybody. Define public. Define demo. Aw, geez, this is a real can of worms for an organization like OASIS to get into...]

· An account of voting to approve the spec as a Committee Specification in the TC, together with a minority report; this provides the OASIS membership with a more balanced view of how the TC felt about the spec before its submission. [EG: What does "an account of voting" mean? And why is this necessary to begin with? Why must a TC expose its dirty laundry more than it is already exposed in its minutes and its archived email messages?]

· Non-normative changes to the spec are allowed to conform to template requirements. This clears up the question of whether a TC must re-approve a spec after the editor makes OASIS staff-requested changes after the submission. [EG: yes, this is good]

· Approval now requires 20 percent or members, rather than 10 percent. This is to "raise the bar" in hopes of increasing the quality of approve Standards. [EG: I really must oppose this. Totally unmotivated and a real barrier for specifications that are not particularly sexy. In most cases that have been voted on recently even 10% has been hard to reach until the last day, and OASIS staff has had to prompt members to vote. And you really believe that this will be beneficial? I guess that if you want to move OASIS towards working only on sexy specs, that's ok, but the original idea, the one behind the current process, was that a group of people in, say, Japan, could get together and produce a specification in Japanese, with an English abstract, and convincing enough that they could persuade 10% of the OASIS membership to vote for it. They will never reach 20%, though, so forget that scenario. And if you forget that scenario then indeed the whole process should be reexamined with a view at transforming OASIS into a totally different organization. Is that where you are going? Ah, by the way, in what way does going from 10% to 20% improve the allegedly bad quality of the approved Standards? ]

3. Board

· Require additional notification to the Board by the TC Administrator for the purpose of better communication. [EG: Hard to know what you mean by this]

